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Legislative File No:  2006-0762 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: October 27, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Closed Session 
 
 
The Administration has requested Council hold a Closed Session on November 8, 2006 to discuss two 
Attorney/Client privileged communications, one regarding Dahline vs. the City of Rochester Hills and the 
second regarding Waltonshire Estates.  A third issue may also be added to the Closed Session but was not 
available at the time the packet was compiled.  If necessary updated information will be provided at the 
November 1st meeting. 
 
There are two options: 
 

� Council may agree to set a Special Work Session on November 8th at 6:30 PM (see previous 
agenda item Legislative File 2006-0782).  If that were the case Council would hold the Closed 
Session following the Special Work Session (Resolution Option 1). 

 
� If Council does not hold the Work Session on November 8th, the Closed Session could be held 

anytime that evening – 6:30, 7:00 or 7:30. (Resolution Option 2 and insert the time). 
 
As additional information becomes available it will be provided to Council Members.  If you have any 
questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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